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Dear Harvinder,
Re- Mediati
I am writing in connection with the mediation that you conducted for us in October of this
year.

Your in-put in bringing the dispute to a palatabie conclusion was very valusble indeed.

Both myself and my colleague, Jim Murphy, were struck by the tenacity that you showed in
dealing with one of the parties” whose position had become particularly entrenched.

| feel sure that if the matter had not been resolved al medistion then we would still be
hitigating in & year's time and whoever ultimately “won®™ would have been left with & Phyrric
viclory.

Without a doubt mediation is enother valuable ool for Solicitors to use in resolving disputes
and | would be more than happy to recommend you as @ mediator,

Kind Regards.
Yours Siﬂﬂﬂl&___
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